



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC

87410

DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO



STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

July 29, 1976

Mr. Curtis Jenkins
Mobil Oil Corp.
P. O. Box 778
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Mobil Oil Corp.
Jicarilla H # 2 A
P-2-26N-3W
Blanco Mesaverde Pool

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

This letter shall serve as your authority to produce the subject well into the Northwest Pipeline Corporation gathering system during clean-up operations by means of a temporary connection.

All gas production during this connection shall be charged against any future allowable assigned to the well.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

cc: Northwest Pipeline Corp.
P. O. Box 90
Farmington, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mobil Oil Corporation

P.O. BOX 778
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
7-26-76

Mr. Al Kendrick
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

We would like to produce Mobil'sic. H2A
through Temp. ~~connection~~ to Northwest Pipe Line
at sic H9 Meter location. as in agreement
with your verbal conversation with Mr. Curtis
Jenkins. Purpose, to clean up well.

Yours Very Truly,
K.R. Pritchard
Meterman



COPIES: NWPL - FARMINGTON
FILE

